From: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 9:08 AM

To: 'rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au' <rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au>

Cc: 'Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au' <Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au>;
'smaxwell@cfmeu.org' <smaxwell@cfmeu.org>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2020/12 - Variation of awards on the initiative of the Commission (Building, Joinery
and Mobile Crane Awards) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms. Sostarko,

RE: AM2020/12 - Variation of awards on the initiative of the Commission (Building, Joinery and
Mobile Crane Awards)

The Commissioner refers to the Conference scheduled for 2.00pm Thursday 7 May 2020.

The Commissioner has asked that the Master Builders Association provide a document summarising
the key issues that the Parties wish to discuss at the Conference, including any relevant information
that will assist the discussions.

Please provide this document and confirmation of attendance by close of business Wednesday 6
May 2020.

Kind regards,

Christopher Demos
Associate to Commissioner Lee

Fair Work Commission

Tel: 03 8656 4534

Fax: 03 9655 0401
Chambers.Lee.C@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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